Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Wednesday, 21 October 2020 10:47 AM

Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan

Admin A; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

[Rejection] REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - FX1181G & SJY7640G (INDIA) ON
19/09/202 // LKK REF: CC6/11120010847/Uba3

PIR - TP MOTORBIKE CHARGED FOR CARELESS DRIVING.PDF.iyjd2rj.pdf

Attached is a copy of PIR report for your easy reference.

From the report, it shows that your client was charged for careless driving. Therefore, we are of the view that our
insured is not liable for the accident.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look

into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Jaslin Kok | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



